Re: RESEND Capital-MB 7/22/2022 Scott, Audelia - TOUR ONLY WHATEVER AVAILABLE - CLIENT
REQUESTED 7/22

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms1071.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 07/07/202210:13

Hello,
Tour booked

7/18 @9AM CONF# 2450607

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 12:14:38 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: RESEND Capital-MB 7/22/2022 Scott, Audelia - TOUR ONLY WHATEVER AVAILABLE - CLIENT REQUESTED 7/22

Ellie,

The client is requesting tour 7/22 but if not available we will take
what you can get. Just let me know.

Thanks
Michele

-------- Original Message ——

Subject: Capital-MB 7/18/2022 Scott, Audelia - TOUR ONLY WHATEVER
AVAILABLE

Date: 06/07/2022 06:54

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Ellie,

Please book this tour with Capital in Myrtle Beach. They are there for
6 nights so any day during the stay will be ok.

Just let me know.

Thanks
Michele


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

